Oliver Hoban

From: Christie Burns

Sent: 28 May 2024 15:20

To: Development Control

Subject: FW: 4/23/2313/0F1 - LAND TO THE SOUTH OF DALEVIEW GARDENS, EGREMONT
Hi all,

Comments to be put online please.

Please note that the advice in this email is given in good faith on the basis of the information
available at the present time. The advice may be subject to revision following further examination
or consultation, or where additional information comes to light, and is therefore not binding on any
future recommendation which may be made to the Council or any formal decision by the Council.

Kind Regards,

Christie Burns MRTPI

Senior Planning Officer | Development Management
Thriving Place and Investment | Cumberland Council
The Market Hall | Market Place | Whitehaven | CA28 7JG
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From: Julie Friend

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 3:09 PM

To: Christie Burns

Subject: RE: 4/23/2313/0F1 - LAND TO THE SOUTH OF DALEVIEW GARDENS, EGREMONT

Hi

| have had a look at the new information but cannot see anything that requires alteration to our previous
comments on this application.

Thanks
Julie

Julie Friend
Social Inclusion and Housing Team Leader

From: Christie Burns

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 2:55 PM

To: Julie Friend

Subject: 4/23/2313/0F1 - LAND TO THE SOUTH OF DALEVIEW GARDENS, EGREMONT

1



Good afternoon,

A reconsultation for the above planning application was sent on the 16" April 2024. | am not
aware that any comments have been received from yourselves on this reconsultation. If you wish
to make any further comments on this application please can these be sent by the 71" June 2024.
If I do not receive comments within this timescale | will assume you do not wish to make any
further representation on this application.

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
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